

- **Regional H & I Meeting Report
For June 14th 2014**

*Regional Service Committee will meet at:
Central Georgia Conv. Complex
400 Holiday Circle
Forsyth, GA 31029
JUNE 14TH 2014*

Upcoming Meeting Dates

RSC H & I Subcommittee meets 9am to 12pm September 20th 2014

Upcoming Events: West End Convention 11/27-11/30 2014

Attended Events / Visited Areas since last region: GRSCNA Workshop on March 29th in Norcross Ga time was 3.30-5pm

H&I Admin Committee

<p>Chair: Marvin Richardson 912-288-2412 naday1@yahoo.com</p>	<p>Vice Chair: Paula F 404-361-7219 thewho96@msn.com</p>	<p>Secretary: Jason Whitener 706.980.1243 jasonwna@gmail.com</p>
---	--	--

Total # of H&I meetings recorded at June 2014 Region H&I subcommittee is 223 at 47 facilities

Total # of H&I meetings recorded at March 2014 Region H&I subcommittee is 201 at 51 facilities

Total # of H&I meetings recorded at December 2013 Region H&I Subcommittee is 153 per month at 43 facilities

Total # of meetings recorded at September 2013 Region H&I Subcommittee is 186 per month at 55 facilities

How many areas in Region: 15

How many areas participating in this Region H & I meeting 10, 5 Areas Absent today **!! Absent Areas- Central Savannah River Area W/ report, East End Area, Midtown Area, North East Ga Area, & South Georgia Area.**

Problems addressed in subcommittee:

- We have several areas chairs absent for the last two regions committee will get in touch with area chairs to come up with solution.
- Cutting back on half of the meetings in Extreme Northern Area meetings due to lack of willingness.
- Need support for struggling areas with willingness to support H&I Subcommittees, and Panel members to go into facilities.
- Coastal Area needs literature to take into facilities due to lack of donations from groups .

Successes for subcommittee:

- Chair attended GRSCNA Convention in Norcross Ga we had we had 73 in attendance good fellowship and great topics for our Regional Workshop, topics included history of H&I, Purpose of H&I, Who is best suited, The importance of commitment, Public Relations thoughts, An H&I Skit, Q&A, Bridge program presentation Do's & Don'ts, What has H&I done for me. We had 6 sign up for H&I and 11 for the bridge program. At our next convention H&I would like to

- have a larger meeting space due to overcrowding at our last convention.
- Jason W. has been voted in as Regional H&I Vice Chair today, Jon S. from Marietta Area has been voted in as Regional H&I Secretary.
- Ga Regional Bridge program has request from world services to start a new meeting in zebulon Ga, which is the South Atlanta area chair has received two pamphlets were sent to two facilities total inmate request since last region has been 87 and bridge volunteers is 90 The goal is to have 100 volunteers
- Budget for H&I subcommittee was turned in to the Regional Treasurer Budget for next year will be \$3328.00 compared to \$4059.36 last year .

Current additional projects for subcommittee: To secure a bid for a Regional Learning Day from Area Chairs next Region in September 2014.

Budget Expenditures:

Region room –2 - ½ night	\$ 50.44
Chair mileage to Region	\$ 182.88
Copies for minutes / mailing of minutes	\$ 0.00 (Regional H&I Secretary)
<hr/>	
	Total \$233.32

Other important information. None

We have been delighted to work with all area chairs to help uphold our 5th Tradition of carrying the message to the addict who still suffers!!!!!!!!!!!! I would like to thank the Ga Region for allowing me to serve as your H&I Chair these past two years, this has been extremely beneficial to my recovery to continue to serve as a trusted servant for Narcotics Anonymous.....

In loving service,

Marvin R.